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Dunlap, Andy

From: corphelp

Sent:  Thursday, March 31, 2011 11:46 AM

To: 'manager’

Subject: RE: N92000000886 - Name Spelling Correction
Mr. West,

The attached email has been forwarded to our Annual Report Section for assistance.

Recb
internet Access
Division of Corporations

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of State vatues
your feedback as a customer. Kurt Browning, Florida Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving the level and
quality of services provided (o you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.” Thank you in advance for your
participation. .

DOS Customer Satisfaction. Survey

From: manager [mailto:manager@decoplagecondominium.com]
Sent: Monday, March 28, 2011 11:38 AM

To: corphelp

Subject: N92000000686 - Name Spelling Correction

Good Merning -

Is there anyway you can assist in correcting a name spelling on a recently submitted Officer Update?
The Secretary's name should read Ellen NOT Helen.

Please advise,

Thanks,

Steve

Stephen West, L.C.A.M.

Property Manager

KW Property Management & Consulting
The Decoplage Condominium Association
100 Lincoln Road

Miami Beach, FL. 33139

() 305.672.3594 x301

(f) 305.672.7295
manager@decoplagecondominium.com
www.decoplagecondominium,.com

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information in this electronic message may be privileged and confidential and is intended
for the use of the individual and/or entity named above. If vou are not ihe imtended recipiens, you are on rotice thal any
unauthorized disclosure, copying, distribution, or taking any action in reliance on the contents of the electronicalty transmitted
materials is prohibited. If you receive this message in error, or are not the named recipient, please notify the sender at the email
address above and delete this email from your computer. Receipt by any other than the named recipient is nol a waiver of any
attorney-client, work product or their applicable privilege. Thank you.

3/31/2011



